



Name: Dr. Dennis Hu

- Director General, International Cooperation, Taipei Computer Association (TCA), Taiwan.
- President, Foundation for Commerce & Culture Interchange (FCCI), Taiwan.

Dr. Dennis Hu joined Taipei Computer Association in 1991, devoted and focused on international marketing, industry research and trend analysis, and government ICT policies, especially on the area of bilateral industrial cooperation. With a passion for international cooperation, he has initiated several business and industrial cooperation programs and campaigns with Australia, China, India, Myanmar, New Zealand, and USA. Dr. Hu was invited to join ADOC 2.0 CSR Development Office that launched by Mr. Stan Shih (founder of Acer Group) to utilize Taiwan's ICT expertise to reduce digital divides in the APEC region. Dr. Hu was also invited to join the Foundation for Commerce & Culture Interchange (FCCI) to promote the international cooperation for the applications and solutions across industries by utilizing ICT technology, i.e. Smart City, Smart Manufacturing, Industrial 4.0, Smart Agro. In addition, Dr. Hu is a frequent judge and speaker on technology innovation and Start Up venture activities including iAwards Australia, APEC Accelerator Challenge, Computex Taipei, and so forth.

Academic Background

Ph. D., Victoria University of Wellington, New Zealand

M. Bus, Royal Melbourne Institute of Technology (RMIT), Australia

B. Eng, Feng-Chia University, Taiwan

Work Experiences

Experiences in the areas of International Cooperation, Marketing & Industry Research, Investment, and Government ICT Policy.

2008 – Present

- President, Foundation for Commerce & Culture Interchange (FCCI), Taiwan.
- Director General, International Cooperation, Taipei Computer Association (TCA), Taiwan.
- Director General, ADOC2.0 CSR Development Office, APEC Civil Society,

Non-governmental Advisory Committee, Chinese Taipei.

- Chairman, Micetop International Co., LTD.

2006 – 2007

General Manager, EMEX ICT Show, Bridge Exhibition Service Co. Ltd, Suzhou China.

2001 – 2006

Managing Director, ITSource Technology Limited, New Zealand.

1999-2001

Special Assistant to Chairman, Mitac-Synnex Group, Taiwan.

1991-1999

Director, International Marketing Department, Taipei Computer Association, Taiwan.

Executive Assistant, Industry Committee of National Information Infrastructure,

Executive Yuan, Taiwan (1998-1999).